
O3A ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021  

Time:  10:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.  

Location:  Via Conference Call – Zoom  

Call Info:             ZOOM meeting – see email for instructions 

Copy also enclosed behind agenda (p.1) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Elizabeth Pratt, 2021 Chair 
• Call to Order
• Welcome new members
 Laura Morris, Grays Harbor
 Tom Edwards, Grays Harbor

• Roll Call (Verbal verification from membership roster) Roll Call 
• New Business/Changes to Agenda
• Public Comment
• Select October COG Meeting Attendee(s) Select 
• Review/Approve Minutes for July 20, 2021 (p.2-3) Motion 

Laura Cepoi, Executive Director Report 
• O3A News
• Social Vulnerability (p.4)

Jody Moss, Director, Contracts & Planning Report 
• 2nd Quarter 2021 Service Report (p.5-6)
• October Conferences
• Area Plan Update  (p.7-19) Presentation/Approval 

Local & Committee Reports/Announcements Report 

State Council on Aging – Joe Sharkey   

Elizabeth Pratt, 2021 Chair 
• Public Comment
• Adjourn Meeting Adjourn 

Next Advisory Council meeting:  October 19, 2021 via ZOOM.  
Next COG meeting: Thursday, October 7, 2021 10:00 a.m. by video conference/call. 



1 of 20



1 of 2 

The Advisory Council 
of the 

Olympic Area Agency on Aging 
Meeting Minutes for July 20, 2021 

Location:  Conference Call 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Becca Knievel, Vice Chair; Charla Wright; Connie King; Ginny 
Adams; Jane Lauzon; Joe Sharkey; Karen Sturnick; Margaret Taylor; Marti Anthony; 
Sandy Goodwick; Susan Conniry 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Beth Pratt, Chair; Carolyn Lindley; Dale Jacobson; Denny Evans 
O3A STAFF PRESENT:  Laura Cepoi, Executive Director; Jody Moss, Director, Contracts 
Management & Planning; Ingrid Henden, Program Manager. 
GUESTS: Greg Claycamp, Housing & Community Services Director, Coastal CAP; 
Cinnamon Chesterman, Lead Care Coordinator, Coastal CAP 
CALL TO ORDER:  10:02 a.m. by Becca Knievel, Vice Chair.  
NEW BUSINESS/CHANGES to AGENDA: None. 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
SELECT COG MEETING REPRESENTATIVE:  Becca volunteered for the July 1 COG 
meeting which will be held by video conference.       
MEMBERSHIP REVIEW/APPROVAL: The council reviewed the applications and 
recommendations for two Grays Harbor county representatives. Motion to recommend the 
Grays Harbor county representative candidates Tom Edwards and Laura Morris was made 
by Charla with a second by Susan. Motion Passed. 
REVIEW/APPROVE MEETING MINUTES: A motion to approve the minutes from June as 
written was made by Susan, with a second by Ginny. Motion Passed.  

Coastal CAP Housing Presentation: Greg Claycamp and Cinnamon Chesterman 
Greg and Cinnamon provided information on the housing and homeless programs at 
Coastal CAP; there are no priority programs operating focused on older adults. Locating 
housing in Grays Harbor is difficult; many clients have very limited incomes and there are 
only 3-4 places for clients over 55 and they have a 1-3 year waitlist. The fair market rate 
for rent is $653/month for a 1 bedroom; however actual rents are $750 – 800/month. 75% 
of people in Grays Harbor with a need for housing don’t get it; even if the client is subsidy 
qualified, there aren’t units available. Those who are in travel trailers or 5th wheels can only 
receive rent assistance for full hook-up sites (includes power, water, & sewer). The men’s 
and women’s shelters are high barrier (requirements must be met to stay) and difficult for 
older adults with mobility issues to access. County commissioners rejected using funds for 
a low barrier (can still get into shelter if intoxicated or criminal background; must follow the 
rules) shelter that would serve 50 people. Not having an address is a barrier to 
employment; clients must use the address of a friend or family member. Greg will send 
information on housing groups in Grays Harbor. There is a great deal of assistance 
available for rent, utilities, energy programs, and mortgages. Some programs can be 
initiated by the landlord. 

2 of 20



2 of 2 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT: Laura Cepoi 
Laura stated that the House had approved 2022 funding, including a 22.9 billion increase. 
The bill will need Republican support in the Senate and advocacy may be needed.  

O3A is working with Ocean Shores Senior Center to establish a Memorandum of 
Understanding for the Olympic region that would serve the coast from Ocean Shores to 
Forks.  

Laura announced that O3A had completed their salary review and about 60% of the staff 
would receive an increase. We are looking at staff returning to the office in September and 
are developing remote work policies as well.  

O3A is still running ads encouraging vaccination in all four counties. Long Beach staff 
contacted all clients and coordinated with Pacific county public health for in-home 
vaccinations for those who could not travel to a clinic. Aberdeen staff are coordinating with 
Grays Harbor county health district for micro-clinics and outreach.  

Please save the date of October 20th for the W4A/SCOA Advisory Council Conference; 
and the Senior Lobby Fall Policy Conference on the 21st. More information will be 
forthcoming.  

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING DIRECTOR REPORT: Jody Moss 
Jody announced that the survey for the Area Plan was complete and staff are analyzing 
the data. We received over 40 provider responses, and 275 client responses.  

Karen suggested revising the language around requesting contact. It may work better to 
state ‘if you need these services or access to programs, please give us your contact 
information’. 

The council discussed attending meetings in-person. In-person meetings would likely 
require attendees to wear a mask which increases communication barriers. Some council 
members prefer the remote option and closed captioning; if in-person meetings resume, it 
will be a hybrid version that allows members to attend virtually. Council requested staff 
review the annual schedule of meetings and determine if there are some that are better 
suited for in-person discussion. 

LOCAL MEMBER REPORTING: 
• Connie reported they had another successful 4th of July parade, and she is working to

set up a meeting with the Tribe.
• Susan stated that Crown Health will be providing in-home care and expanding home

health in Ocean Shores.

STATE COUNCIL ON AGING (SCOA) REPORT: Joe Sharkey 
SCOA meets next week, minutes will be sent out as they are available. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: No public present. 

MEETING ADJOURNED:  The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 11:46 a.m. 

3 of 20



O3A Social Vulnerability Data-  

What is Social Vulnerability? 

Every community must prepare for and respond to hazardous events, whether a natural disaster like a 
tsunami or disease outbreak.   A number of factors, including poverty, lack of access to transportation, 
and crowded housing may weaken a community’s ability to prevent human suffering and financial loss in 
a disaster. These factors are known as social vulnerability. 

The chart below has some Social Vulnerability data that have a direct effect on the O3A service population. 

This index is a customized version of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention/Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease 
Registry Social Vulnerability Index (CDC/ATSDR SVI). Minority Health SVI uses data from the United States Census Bureau and 
other public sources to help identify communities that may need support before, during, and after disasters, with a focus on minority 
racial, ethnic, and language groups as well as medical vulnerability. 
Social Vulnerability Index – based on ACL 2014-2018 data

Grays Harbor Pacific Jefferson Clallam 
65+ 20.3% 29.3% 34.2% 28% 
American Indian 4.4% 1.4% 2.1% 4.7% 
Ethnic/Racial 9.9% (Latinx) 1.6% 

(Asian), 1% (Black) 
9.4% (Latinx)1.8% 
(Asian), 0.3 % 
Black 

3.6% (Latinx),  
1.7% (Asian), 0.8% 
(Black) 

6.2%, (Latinx), 
1.5% (Asian), 1.1% 
(Black) 

Below Poverty 15.9% 17.4% 13.3% 15.9% 

Mobile Home 12% 18.4% 12.5% 12.6% 
Disability 19.8% 26.6% 17.2% 19.9% 
Without Internet 16.3% 19.3% 9.9% 14.3% 

4 of 20



Services 
2021 cal. year)

 Contract 
Units 

(12 mon) 

 Actual 
Units 
(YTD) 

 Undup. 
Clients (by 

Quarter 
End)  YTD % of 

2021 Goal
Congregate or Pickup/Takeout 
(1) 48,251 22,614 560 47%
Home Delivered (1) 48,226 48,894 456 101%
Legal (2) 1,533 689 151 45%
Transportation - OAA (3) 164,768 62,959 176 38%
Case Mgmt/Nursing Serv (4) 20,968 11,847 N/A 57%
I&A (5) 1,115,580 489,928 N/A 44%
LTCOmbudsman (7) 4,800 2,008 N/A 42%
Home Repair & 
Sr. Emergency (8) 87 43 17 49%

Respite (9) 16,477 8,268 75 50%
KCSP/FCSP (10) 933 690 N/A 74%

Key Codes
(1) meals served - includes COVID meals
(2) hours service
(3) one-way trips
(4) authorized cases
(5) direct public contacts
(7) consultations
(8) assists
(9) hours in-home care
(10) assists & assessments

47% 45%

38%

57%

44% 42%

49% 50%

74%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2021 Summary of Tracked Services (Calendar Year) Second Quarter End

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4  YTD % of 2021 Goal

5 of 20



8/30/2021 11:46

Notes: Other services (Repite, Information & Assistance, Case Management/Nursing Services, etc.) do not have goals by county and are not 
included in this summary.

61%

89%

50%

26%

58%

46% 47%
57%

46%

34%

56%

29% 28%

44%

91%

51%

29%

51%

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%
Co

ng
. M

ea
ls 
or
 P
ic
k‐
…

HD
 M

ea
ls

Le
ga
l ‐
 N
W
 Ju

st
ic
e

Le
ga
l ‐
 S
LA

C

Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n

Co
ng

. M
ea

ls 
or
 P
ic
k‐
…

HD
 M

ea
ls

Le
ga
l ‐
 N
W
 Ju

st
ic
e

Le
ga
l ‐
 S
LA

C

Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n

Co
ng

. M
ea

ls 
or
 P
ic
k‐
…

HD
 M

ea
ls

Le
ga
l ‐
 N
W
 Ju

st
ic
e

Le
ga
l ‐
 S
LA

C

Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n

Co
ng

. M
ea

ls 
or
 P
ic
k‐
…

HD
 M

ea
ls

Le
ga
l ‐
 N
W
 Ju

st
ic
e

Le
ga
l ‐
 S
LA

C

Tr
an

sp
or
ta
tio

n

CLA GH JEFF PAC

2021 Summary of Tracked Services by County (Second Quarter)

Q4

Q3

Q2

Q1

% 2021 Goal so far

6 of 20



A
re

a
 P

la
n

 

U
p

d
a

te
2
0
2
2
-2

0
2

3

7 of 20



W
h

a
t is a

n
 A

re
a

 P
la

n
?


In

 1
9
7
3
 th

e
 O

ld
e

r A
m

e
ric

a
n

’s A
c

t w
a

s a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
s a

 re
su

lt, a
ll

sta
te

s e
sta

b
lish

e
d

 A
re

a
 A

g
e

n
c

ie
s o

n
 A

g
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 re

g
io

n
s d

e
sig

n
a

te
d

to
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t se
rv

ic
e

s fo
r o

ld
e

r p
e

rso
n

s a
t th

e
 lo

c
a

l le
v

e
l.


F
u

n
d

in
g

 fo
r O

3
A

’s w
o

rk
 is tie

d
 to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 su

b
m

ittin
g

 a
n

 a
re

a

p
la

n
 to

 th
e

 sta
te

 e
v

e
ry

 4
 y

e
a

rs fo
r re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.


Th

e
 A

re
a

 P
la

n
 a

d
d

re
sse

s a
 w

id
e

 v
a

rie
ty

 o
f issu

e
s, in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
w

 th
e

 A
A

A

w
ill a

d
m

in
iste

r th
e

ir p
ro

g
ra

m
s.


P

rio
rity

 se
rv

ic
e

s a
re

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 b

y
 fo

c
u

s g
ro

u
p

s, p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
rin

g
s,

c
u

sto
m

e
r su

rv
e

y
s, a

d
v

iso
ry

 c
o

u
n

c
ils, a

n
d

 o
th

e
r a

v
a

ila
b

le
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
.

8 of 20



S
tru

c
tu

re
 fo

r th
e

 A
re

a
 P

la
n


S
e

c
tio

n
 A

 is a
n

 in
tro

d
u

c
tio

n
 to

 th
e

 A
g

e
n

c
y
, o

u
r P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

P
rio

ritie
s


O

u
r M

issio
n

, V
isio

n
, &

 V
a

lu
e

s


Th

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 P

ro
c

e
ss


B

a
c

k
g

ro
u

n
d

 o
f P

rio
ritiza

tio
n

 fo
r D

isc
re

tio
n

a
ry

 F
u

n
d

s


S
e

c
tio

n
 B

 c
o

v
e

rs o
u

r S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

 P
ro

file


O

u
r 4

 C
o

u
n

ty
 P

o
p

u
la

tio
n

 P
ro

file


W

h
o

 / h
o

w
 w

e
 a

re
 Ta

rg
e

tin
g

 fo
r D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f S

e
rv

ic
e

s


W

h
a

t S
e

rv
ic

e
s w

e
 P

ro
v

id
e


W

h
a

t S
e

rv
ic

e
s O

th
e

r A
g

e
n

c
ie

s P
ro

v
id

e


S
e

c
tio

n
 C

 –
Issu

e
 A

re
a

s, G
o

a
ls, S

tra
te

g
ie

s a
n

d
 K

e
y
 Ta

sk
s

9 of 20



H
e

a
lth

y
 A

g
in

g
 G

o
a

ls, a
n

d
 O

b
je

c
tiv

e
s


O

ld
e

r a
d

u
lts a

n
d

 a
d

u
lts w

ith
 d

isa
b

ilitie
s a

re
 a

b
le

 to
 m

e
e

t b
a

sic
 n

e
e

d
s fo

r fo
o

d
, tra

n
sp

o
rta

tio
n

, a
n

d
 

h
o

u
sin

g
.


P

ro
v

id
e

 O
A

A
 S

e
n

io
r N

u
tritio

n
 a

n
d

 S
e

n
io

r F
a

rm
e

r’s M
a

rk
e

t N
u

tritio
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s.


N

e
w

 K
e

y
 Ta

sk
: D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
d

d
itio

n
a

l c
o

n
tra

c
ts a

s n
e

e
d

e
d

 to
 se

rv
e

 re
m

o
te

  a
re

a
s, e

.g
., ta

k
e

o
u

t re
sta

u
ra

n
t c

o
n

tra
c

ts. 


S
u

p
p

o
rt V

o
lu

n
te

e
r Tra

n
sp

o
rta

tio
n

 o
p

tio
n

s fo
r o

ld
e

r a
d

u
lts to

 a
c

c
e

ss h
e

a
lth

, sh
o

p
p

in
g

, a
n

d
 o

th
e

r e
sse

n
tia

l se
rv

ic
e

s.


A

d
d

e
d

 a
 c

o
n

tra
c

t w
ith

 Ta
x
i se

rv
ic

e
s to

 a
n

d
 fro

m
 v

a
c

c
in

e
s in

 3
 o

f 4
 c

o
u

n
tie

s –
w

o
rk

in
g

 o
n

 4
th

 c
o

u
n

ty
 se

rv
ic

e
.  


A

d
v

o
c

a
te

 fo
r h

o
u

sin
g

 o
p

tio
n

s fo
r h

o
m

e
le

ss a
n

d
 a

t-risk
 se

n
io

rs.


N

e
w

 K
e

y
 Ta

sk
: E

x
p

lo
re

 S
h

a
re

d
 H

o
u

sin
g

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r u
n

iq
u

e
 w

a
y

s to
 a

d
d

re
ss o

ld
e

r a
d

u
lt h

o
u

sin
g

 issu
e

s.


M

a
in

ta
in

 re
g

io
n

a
l c

o
v

e
ra

g
e

 in
 Lo

n
g

-Te
rm

 C
a

re
 O

m
b

u
d

sm
a

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

.


O

ld
e

r a
d

u
lts a

n
d

 a
d

u
lts w

ith
 d

isa
b

ilitie
s a

re
 a

b
le

 to
 a

c
c

e
ss n

e
c

e
ssa

ry
 h

e
a

lth
 c

a
re

 se
rv

ic
e

s in
c

lu
d

in
g

 
p

rim
a

ry
, sp

e
c

ia
lty

, b
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l, o

ra
l, h

e
a

rin
g

, v
isio

n
 h

e
a

lth
 c

a
re

, a
n

d
 re

a
so

n
a

b
ly

 p
ric

e
d

 p
re

sc
rip

tio
n

s.


S
u

p
p

o
rt in

c
re

a
se

d
 a

c
c

e
ss to

 m
e

d
ic

a
l sp

e
c

ia
lty

 c
a

re
 se

rv
ic

e
s.


S
u

p
p

o
rt in

c
re

a
se

d
 a

c
c

e
ss to

 b
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l h

e
a

lth
 se

rv
ic

e


N

e
w

 K
e

y
 Ta

sk
: Im

p
le

m
e

n
t S

o
c

ia
l Iso

la
tio

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s w
ith

 c
lie

n
ts, trib

e
s a

n
d

 o
th

e
r in

te
re

ste
d

 p
a

rtn
e

rs, in
c

lu
d

in
g

 
e

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 a
b

o
u

t th
e

 im
p

a
c

ts o
f so

c
ia

l iso
la

tio
n

, a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 re
so

u
rc

e
s. 

10 of 20



H
e

a
lth

y
 A

g
in

g
 c

o
n

tin
u

e
d


O

ld
e

r a
d

u
lts a

n
d

 th
e

ir fa
m

ilie
s h

a
v
e

 th
e

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
su

p
p

o
rt to

 m
a

k
e

 in
fo

rm
e

d
 c

h
o

ic
e

s a
b

o
u

t c
h

ro
n

ic
 d

ise
a

se
p

re
v
e

n
tio

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t


F
a

c
ilita

te
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

tio
n

 o
f e

v
id

e
n

c
e

-b
a

se
d

 w
e

lln
e

ss p
ro

g
ra

m
s in

c
o

m
m

u
n

itie
s th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t th
e

 P
S
A

.


O

ld
e

r a
d

u
lts h

a
v
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 so

 th
a

t th
e

y
 c

a
n

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 p
la

n
 fo

r e
n

d
-o

f-life
 h

e
a

lth
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s th

a
t

p
a

ir w
ith

 th
e

ir v
a

lu
e

s


P

ro
m

o
te

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss o
f th

e
 b

e
n

e
fits o

f p
a

llia
tiv

e
 c

a
re

, h
o

sp
ic

e
, a

n
d

a
d

v
a

n
c

e
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 to
 p

ro
v

id
e

rs a
n

d
 th

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l p
u

b
lic

.

11 of 20



A
c

c
e

ss To
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s –

D
e

la
y

in
g

 E
n

try
 

In
to

 th
e

 Lo
n

g
-Te

rm
 C

a
re

 S
y

ste
m


Fam

ily C
are

give
r Su

p
p

o
rt (FC

SP
), K

in
sh

ip
 C

are
give

r Su
p

p
o

rt (K
C

SP
) an

d
 

R
e

lative
s as P

are
n

ts (R
A

P
) p

ro
gram

s su
p

p
o

rt m
o

re
 fam

ily &
 kin

sh
ip

 care
give

rs 
to

 care
 fo

r th
e

ir fam
ily m

e
m

b
e

rs.


C

o
n

d
u

ct o
u

treach
 an

d
 p

ro
vid

e su
p

p
o

rt an
d

 services to
 fam

ily caregivers. 


P

ro
vid

e su
p

p
o

rt an
d

 services to
 kin

sh
ip

 caregivers. 


W

o
rk to

w
ard

s exp
an

sio
n

o
f

o
u

t o
f h

o
m

e resp
ite o

p
tio

n
s fo

r caregivers


D

evelo
p

 m
o

re lo
cal reso

u
rces su

p
p

o
rtin

g fam
ilies im

p
acted

 b
y d

em
en

tia. 

12 of 20



A
c

c
e

ss to
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s, c

o
n

tin
u

e
d


C

o
n

tin
u

e
 to

 b
u

ild
 su

p
p

o
rts th

ro
u

gh
 M

A
C

 an
d

 TSO
A

 p
ro

gram
s fo

r fam
ily care

give
rs an

d
 in

d
ivid

u
als

w
ith

o
u

t a care
give

r.


C

o
n

d
u

ct ro
b

u
st o

u
treach

 to
 co

m
m

u
n

ity p
artn

e
rs ab

o
u

t th
ese p

ro
gram

s to
 en

co
u

rage referrals.


C

o
n

tin
u

e to
 d

evelo
p

 n
etw

o
rk ad

eq
u

acy.(Exp
an

d
in

g co
n

tracted
 reso

u
rces.)


O

ld
e

r A
d

u
lts an

d
 ad

u
lts w

ith
 d

isab
ilitie

s an
d

 u
n

p
aid

 care
give

rs are
 assiste

d
 to

 m
ake

 in
fo

rm
e

d
d

e
cisio

n
s ab

o
u

t acce
ss se

rvice
s th

ey n
e

e
d

 to
 re

m
ain

 in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t an

d
 in

 th
e

ir o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
s.


In

fo
rm

 o
ld

e
r ad

u
lts, fam

ilies, o
th

er co
n

su
m

e
rs ab

o
u

t existin
g h

e
alth

 an
d

 lo
n

g-term
 care o

p
tio

n
s an

d
p

ro
vid

e assistan
ce to

 access.


Particip

ate in
 lo

cal an
d

 regio
n

al co
m

m
u

n
ity co

o
rd

in
atio

n
 activities lead

in
g to

 stro
n

ger se
rvice n

etw
o

rks fo
r

vu
ln

erab
le clien

ts.


In

crease u
tilizatio

n
 o

f C
o

m
m

u
n

ity Livin
g C

o
n

n
ectio

n
s p

ro
gram

 fo
r su

p
p

o
rt services, reso

u
rces, an

d
 d

ata.

13 of 20



A
g

in
g

 in
 P

la
c

e
 G

o
a

ls a
n

d
 O

b
je

c
tiv

e
s


To

 p
ro

vid
e

 p
e

rso
n

 ce
n

te
re

d
 co

o
rd

in
atio

n
 o

f h
e

alth
 an

d
 co

m
m

u
n

ity su
p

p
o

rts fo
r in

cre
asin

g
n

u
m

b
e

rs o
f p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 face

 sign
ifican

t h
e

alth
 ch

alle
n

ge
s in

 a m
an

n
e

r th
at im

p
ro

ve
s th

e
ir

h
e

alth
 an

d
 re

d
u

ce
s avo

id
ab

le
 care

 co
sts.


M

ain
tain

 O
3

A
 staffin

g an
d

 service cap
acity to

 p
ro

vid
e a p

e
rso

n
ally d

e
sign

e
d

 (p
erso

n
-cen

tered
)

care p
lan

 an
d

 care co
o

rd
in

atio
n

 se
rvices to

 clien
ts th

ro
u

gh
o

u
t th

e regio
n

 th
at ach

ieves se
rvice

levels an
d

 h
igh

 q
u

ality o
f service d

e
livery.


Exp

an
d

 th
e

 H
ealth

 H
o

m
es P

ro
gram

.


A

t risk p
o

p
u

latio
n

s in
clu

d
in

g N
ative

 A
m

e
rican

, H
isp

an
ic, o

th
e

r m
in

o
ritie

s, LG
B

TQ
, lo

w
in

co
m

e
, &

 m
o

re
 e

ld
e

rs livin
g in

 m
o

re
 re

m
o

te
 co

n
d

itio
n

s h
ave

 e
q

u
itab

le
 acce

ss to
 se

rvice
s.

(Eq
u

ity go
als)


P

ro
m

o
te A

ccess to
 se

rvices in
 rem

o
te areas

14 of 20



A
g

in
g

 in
 P

la
c

e
, c

o
n

tin
u

e
d


A

d
e

q
u

a
te

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 to
 se

rv
e

 th
e

 a
g

in
g

 p
o

p
u

la
tio

n
.


A

d
v

o
c

a
te

 fo
r tra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s in
 lo

c
a

l e
d

u
c

a
tio

n
a

l in
stitu

tio
n

s. 


N

e
w

: E
d

u
c

a
te

 lo
c

a
l c

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 le
a

d
e

rs a
b

o
u

t h
o

m
e

 c
a

re
 a

id
 sh

o
rta

g
e

s a
n

d
 im

p
a

c
ts 

a
n

d
 su

p
p

o
rt A

LTS
A

 e
ffo

rts to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 lo
c

a
l h

ig
h

 sc
h

o
o

l/c
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 c

o
lle

g
e

 H
C

A
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s. 


C

o
n

tin
u

e
 to

 a
d

v
o

c
a

te
 fo

r su
ffic

ie
n

t su
p

p
o

rt fo
r p

ro
v

isio
n

 o
f se

rv
ic

e
s a

c
ro

ss th
e

 

A
A

A
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 in
 th

e
 sta

te
 a

n
d

 p
a

rtic
u

la
rly

 in
 th

e
 re

m
o

te
, ru

ra
l a

re
a

s.

15 of 20



N
a

tiv
e

 A
m

e
ric

a
n

 7
.0

1
 P

la
n

s


W

h
a

t is a
 7

.0
1
 P

la
n

?


7
.0

1
 re

fe
rs to

 th
e

 A
d

m
in

istra
tiv

e
 La

w
 P

o
lic

y
 n

u
m

b
e

r.


A

 7
.0

1
 P

la
n

 is d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

tiv
e

 re
la

tio
n

sh
ip

 w
ith

 e
a

c
h

 o
f th

e
 8

trib
e

s in
 o

u
r re

g
io

n
 in

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 se

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry


E
a

c
h

 p
la

n
 is d

e
sig

n
e

d
 fo

r th
e

 u
n

iq
u

e
 n

e
e

d
s o

f trib
a

l e
ld

e
rs in

 th
a

t trib
e


7

.0
1

 P
la

n
s c

o
n

ta
in


G

o
a

ls/O
b

je
c

tiv
e

s


A

c
tiv

itie
s


E
x
p

e
c

te
d

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s


Le

a
d

 S
ta

ff a
n

d
 Ta

rg
e

t D
a

te
s

16 of 20



W
h

a
t is n

e
w


C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 Im

p
a

c
ts


Im

p
a

c
ts liste

d
 th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t A
re

a
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 in

 a
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 C
O

V
ID

 se
c

tio
n

 o
n

 O
3
A

’s
w

o
rk

 d
u

rin
g

 th
e

 p
a

n
d

e
m

ic


H

e
lp

in
g

 C
lie

n
ts A

c
c

e
ss V

a
c

c
in

e
s


N

e
w

 se
t o

f S
u

rv
e

y
s


S
o

m
e

 S
tra

te
g

ie
s a

n
d

 K
e

y
 Ta

sk
s h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 re

m
o

v
e

d
 d

u
e

 to
 la

c
k
 o

f c
a

p
a

c
ity

 o
r

c
h

a
n

g
e

s d
u

e
 to

 p
a

n
d

e
m

ic


A

 fe
w

 S
tra

te
g

ie
s a

n
d

 K
e

y
 Ta

sk
s h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
d

e
d


A

d
d

re
ssin

g
 S

o
c

ia
l Iso

la
tio

n


A

d
d

re
ssin

g
 H

o
u

sin
g

 Issu
e

s


A

d
d

e
d

 fo
c

u
s o

n
 re

m
o

te
 a

re
a

s a
n

d
 trib

a
l c

o
m

m
u

n
itie

s


S
e

p
a

ra
te

 se
c

tio
n

 re
p

o
rtin

g
 u

p
d

a
te

s o
n

 a
ll g

o
a

ls.

17 of 20



S
u

rv
e

y
 C

o
m

p
a

riso
n

s

2
0

1
9

2
0
2
1

K
e

y
 In

fo
rm

a
n

t 2
0

2
1

18 of 20



Q
u

e
stio

n
s?

?
?

19 of 20



2021 Advisory Council Committee Memberships 

Advocacy/Outreach: Committee Co-Chairs:  Susan Conniry & Marti Anthony  
• Carolyn Lindley Clallam 
• Charla Wright Clallam 
• Elizabeth Pratt Clallam 
• Ginny Adams Jefferson 
• Marti Anthony Jefferson 
• Jane Lauzon Grays Harbor  
• Laura Morris Grays Harbor 
• Sandra Goodwick Disabilities Rep. 
• Susan Conniry Elected Official Rep. 

Planning: Committee Co-Chairs: Joe Sharkey & Elizabeth Pratt 
• Carolyn Lindley Clallam 
• Elizabeth Pratt Clallam 
• Joe Sharkey Clallam 
• Becca Knievel Jefferson  
• Jane Lauzon Grays Harbor 
• Tom Edwards Grays Harbor 

Allocations: Committee Co-Chairs: Ginny Adams & Becca Knievel 
• Becca Knievel Jefferson 
• Carolyn Lindley Clallam 
• Charla Wright Clallam 
• Joe Sharkey Clallam 
• Ginny Adams Jefferson  
• Margaret Taylor Jefferson 
• Jane Lauzon Grays Harbor  
• Dale Jacobson Pacific 
• Denny Evans Pacific 
• Connie King Pacific 
• Susan Conniry Elected Official Rep. 
• Karen Sturnick Minority Rep. 

20 of 20


	AC Agenda September 21, 2021
	ULaura Cepoi, Executive DirectorU           Report
	 O3A News
	 Social Vulnerability (p.4)
	UJody Moss, Director, Contracts & PlanningU        Report
	 2PndP Quarter 2021 Service Report (p.5-6)
	 October Conferences
	 Area Plan Update  (p.7-19)           Presentation/Approval
	UState Council on Aging – Joe SharkeyU

	AC meeting link
	AC minutes July 2021 draft
	Social Vulnerabilty
	O3A Social Vulnerability Data-
	The chart below has some Social Vulnerability data that have a direct effect on the O3A service population.
	This index is a customized version of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention/Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry Social Vulnerability Index (CDC/ATSDR SVI). Minority Health SVI uses data from the United States Census Bureau and ot...


	Service_Report_2021_Q2
	Service_Report_2021_Q2
	Service_Report_2021_Q2
	Service_Report_2021_Q2_PartII
	Service_Report_2021_Q2_a

	Quarter 2 Service Report Notes

	Area Plan Update Summary 2022-2023
	2021 Committee Roster final 9.10.2021



